From: Tina Shull <tshull@hawleytroxell.com>

To: "'carl@media.org" <carl@media.org>

Cc: Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com>

Subject: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923]

Date: July 12, 2013 at 1:01:49 PM PDT

Please see attached letter from Brad Frazer. Thank you.

TinA SHULL

Legal Administrative Assistant to Kenneth C. Howell, Richard G. Smith,
Bradlee R. Frazer, Bret F. Busacker and S. Bret Clark

direct 208.388.4839

fax 208.954.5264

e-mail tshull@hawleytroxell.com
webhawleytroxell.com

HAWLEY TROXELL

Attorneys and Counselors

This e-mail message from the law firm of Hawley Troxell Ennis & Hawley, LLP is intended only for named recipients. It contains information
that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a
named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately at 208.344.6000 if you have received this message in error, and delete the message.
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Via Facamile to; (707) $29-0104 and
Via Email te: curd & media org and

Via US. Mail, Certified, Return Receipt
Requested

Cad Malamud, Presadest
Publi Resource Org, Inc
1005 Gravenstein Hoy, N
Sebustopol, CA 95472

RE  DMCA Nevice of Coprright Infh at Pullic.Resowrer.Ovg

Deear Mr. Malarmmd:

We act as imelbectual property counsel to the Stine of kdaho, its agency the [diho Code
Commixacn and the Secretary of State, a constitutional executive ofticer of the State of laho
{eollectivedy, “Idabo™) and write %o you relative 1o wots of copyright infringement os o website
Dal is either on your servers, = your netwoek, o within yoer control. Thas Jetter is directed 1o
you as the ostensible Digital Millenmsum Copyright Act CDMCA™) Desagnised Agent tor sites
Jocated under the domann namse resource org. based on filmgs here:

Biplwwe copyiightpovicalineplgesss ppubllicieece pdf and infeemation here:

bV public resource orgloopynight_policy baml. This is. accordingly, o Take-Down Notice
isswed purspant to 17 US €. Section $12(c )3}, which = part of the DMCA.

By way of background, Idaho owns the copyright in and o cenain statutory compilatioas sad the
associated and accompanying analyses. summares and reference materials (collectively. the
“kaho Code ™). We discovered! thae h d PDFs containing =cans of the kdaho Code

! Our discovery Wik nhalkdy seded lv) yoar My 30, 2013, keter, u copy of which o here:

s aow Sidabo Jeticr ol .
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